From the FDA:

Infusion Options Inc. is recalling all lots of all sterile products within expiry to the hospital level. These products are being recalled due to a lack of assurance of sterility.

Administration of a non-sterile product intended to be sterile may result in serious and potentially life-threatening infections or death. To date, Infusion Options Inc. has not received any reports of adverse events related to this recall.

Products were distributed in Brooklyn, N.Y., to a hospital. Infusion Options Inc. is notifying its customers by letter and email and is arranging for return of all recalled products.

Consumers that have products from Infusion Options Inc. within expiry should stop using and return to Infusion Options Inc. for destruction.

Read the <u>announcement by Infusion Options Inc.</u> on the <u>FDA Recalls website</u>.